

Exercise 11-2: Taming Citation Managers

1. Copyedit the following reference list, for an article about chronic fatigue syndrome, for full conformity with APA style.

Basu, N., Kaplan, C.M., Ichescu, E., Larkin, T., Harris, R.E., Murray, A., . . . Clauw, D.J. (n.d.). Neurobiological features of fibromyalgia are also present among rheumatoid arthritis patients. *Arthritis & Rheumatology*, n/a-n/a. <https://doi.org/10.1002/art.40451>

Blood simple? (2016, September 1). *The Economist*. Retrieved from <https://www.economist.com/news/science-and-technology/21706241-new-test-may-diagnose-mysterious-illness-and-also-help-explain-it-blood>

Engdahl, S. (2012). *Chronic fatigue syndrome*. Detroit: Greenhaven Press.

Janse, A., Worm-Smeitink, M., Bleijenberg, G., Donders, R., & Knoop, H. (2018). Efficacy of web-based cognitive-behavioural therapy for chronic fatigue syndrome: Randomized controlled trial. *British Journal of Psychiatry*, 212(2), 112–118. <https://doi.org/10.1192/bjp.2017.22>

Ostrom, N. (1993). *50 things you should know about the chronic fatigue syndrome epidemic*. New York, NY: St. Martin's Press.

Wang, Y.-Y., Li, X.-X., Liu, J.-P., Luo, H., Ma, L.-X., & Alraek, T. (2014). Traditional Chinese medicine for chronic fatigue syndrome: A systematic review of Randomized clinical trials. *Complementary Therapies in Medicine*, 22(4), 826–833. <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ctim.2014.06.004>

Deleted: Blood simple? (2016, September 1). *The Economist*. Retrieved from <https://www.economist.com/news/science-and-technology/21706241-new-test-may-diagnose-mysterious-illness-and-also-help-explain-it-blood>

Deleted: {ths}

Deleted: {ths}

Deleted: {ths}

Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt

Commented [AC1]: Please add publication year, page numbers, volume, and volume issue for the article.

Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 0", Left 0 ch, First line: 0 ch, Space Before: 0 pt

Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt

Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 0", Left 0 ch, First line: 0 ch, Space Before: 0 pt

Deleted: ¶
In

Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 0", Left 0 ch, First line: 0 ch, Space Before: 0 pt

Deleted: eenyah

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt

Deleted: / Neenyah Ostrom. TNM ed.

Deleted: .

Deleted: .

Deleted: , c1993.

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 0", Left 0 ch, First line: 0 ch, Space Before: 0 pt

Deleted: Janse, A., Worm-Smeitink, M., Bleijenberg, G., Donders, R., & Knoop, H. (2018). Efficacy of web-based cognitive-behavioural therapy for chronic fatigue syndrome: randomised controlled trial. *The British Journal of Psychiatry*, 212(2), 112–118. <https://doi.org/10.1192/bjp.2017.22>

Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 0", Left 0 ch, First line: 0 ch, Space Before: 0 pt

2. Copyedit the following exported bibliography entries, for an essay about the novelist Teju Cole, for true conformity with basic Chicago style, as described in chapter 14 of *Chicago* (not the author-date style described in chapter 15).

Cole, Teju. *Every Day Is for the Thief*. CITY: PUBLISHER, 2015.

Cole, Teju. *Open City*. A Novel. CITY: PUBLISHER, 2012.

Cole, Teju. "Teju Cole on A House for Mr Biswas by VS Naipaul A Novel of Full-Bore Trinidadian Savvy." *Guardian*, February 12, 2016. Accessed February 14, 2018. <https://www.theguardian.com/books/2016/feb/12/teju-cole-vs-naipaul-a-house-for-mr-biswas-trinidad-novel>.

Kakutani, Michiko. "'Open City' by Teju Cole Review." *The New York Times*, May 18, 2011. <https://www.nytimes.com/2011/05/19/books/open-city-by-teju-cole-book-review.html>.

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Deleted: . 2012

Deleted: c

Deleted: a

Deleted: n

Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt

Deleted: Cole, Teju. 2015. *Every day is for the thief*.

Deleted: –

Deleted: a

Deleted: | Books | The Guardian

Deleted: .

Commented [AC2]: Author, source, and date correct?

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font, Font color: Black

Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 0", Left 0 ch, First line: 0 ch, Space Before: 0 pt

Deleted: -

Deleted: , sec. Books

Field Code Changed

Commented [AC3]: Please add an access date.

Reflection

1. Surprisingly, I didn't miss anything—except maybe a few queries that weren't added or worded differently. Honestly, the entire activity was pretty difficult since this was my first time editing a citation page. It was also the first time looking at a citation page that was different than MLA, which is what I've done my entire life. I had to frequently reference chapter 11 in the textbook as well as some examples of citation pages online.
2. I already had an idea of APA format before starting this assignment, but I wasn't aware that the Chicago Manual of Style had its own way of formatting citation pages, so that was something new I learned. For the future, I want to study APA style more for both citations and normal article structure because I feel like many companies use that instead of MLA format. Chapter 11 was incredibly useful for this activity, especially since it would show the difference between APA, Chicago, and CSE style, like on page 275 when it was explaining the author-date system and formatting for in-text citations. Knowing the formatting for page numbers and dates will be incredibly useful for the future. Since they're all pretty different in the way that they're formatted, I think that will be the part that would stump me the most. I felt myself starting to unconsciously edit in MLA form during the assignment before immediately fixing it, so I'll need to look out for that in the future.